 15.	The cable has phase to phase and phase to ground pro-
tection as well as a ground fault system.
 16.	The condition was cited "pursuant to MSHA's policy
that the Inspector should assume that the condition will not be
corrected."
 17.	On November 16, 1982, in the 8 Flat, 56 Room of the
subject mine, the roof bolters failed to check the torque on
the roof bolts after they were installed.  Citation No. 2014007
was issued alleging a significant and substantial violation of
30 C.F.R. § 75.200.
 18.	The approved roof control plan required that the roof
bolter check the torque with a torque wrench on the first bolt
installed in the first row, and thereafter check the torque on
10 percent of the bolts.
 19.	Resin roof bolts were used in the area.  They are
installed by drilling a hole in the roof/ inserting resin tubes
into the hole and inserting a resin rod into the tube.  The rod
i's then spun for 20 to 25 seconds to permit the resin and
catalyst to mix and harden.  The resin "laminates" the roof,
that is, it binds the strata in the roof together.
 20.	By checking the torque on the bolts, the bolter can
determine whether the resin is hardening properly.  Torquing
with a torque wrench is the only safe and effective way to
determine whether the resin is hardening.
 21.	The roof bolters did not believe that torquing was
necessary in the case of resin bolts, and the foreman agreed
with them.  However, the foreman was not aware that the bolts
were not being torqued.
ISSUES
 1.	Whether the violations cited were of such nature as
could significantly and substantially contribute to the cause
and effect of mine safety or health hazards?
 2.	What are the appropriate penalties for the violations?
CONCLUSIONS OF LAW
1.  The failure to examine the intake air escapeway
described in Finding of Fact No, 6 was a violation of the
mandatory standard contained in 30 C.F.R. § 75. 1704-2(c).
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